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Dear Secretary,

Please refer D.0. letter No.1(13)/EV/2017 dated 25" May, 2017 (copy
enrinsed) hv Additicnal Secretary, Expenditure requesting expeditious revision of
77 CPC pension cases based upon DP&FW G.M. dated 12" May, 2017 which
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nrovides for notional fixation of pay of pensioners unaer 7" CPC Pay Matrix to

T

arive at the revised nension by Heads of Offices (HOOs).

Z It i observed that the progress made in revision of pension is not
encotraging. As on 24™ July, 2017 out of more than 9 fakhs central civil pension
s covered undet 71 CPC, only 6762 cases have been received in CPAQO from

mes/Depaszents. Only Ministry of Civil Aviation has been able to revise
about 26% (1986/7558) cases, whereas progress in other Ministries is pocr. The
of 1evised cases to the PAOs by the
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main reason of slow progress is non-sending
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3 The progress and pendencies cf 7" CPC revision cases are provided by
FPAC on the Dashihoards of respective Joirt Secrataries/Admin in charge and

o As of Ministries/Departments on CPAQ website.
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est you io draw clear timahnes

ecessary instructions to Heads of Deparinenis / Heads of Offices of your
and Accounts

Sesarrment to forward the revised cases to respective ray
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~ansion revisions should
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~es (PACS) axpeditiously. The prograss
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also be reviewad reguiarly in weekly Senior Ulficers

Secrataries of all Ministries/Departments
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